# **Adriana Dominguez**

## Interpreter And Translator

- Mallorca, Spain
- 5491154665589 / 34 625 898 863
- adrianad3@hotmail.com

Gifted Interpreter with aptitude for conveying emotion, style and content of English and Spanish speakers. Bringing in-depth knowledge of cultural context and idiosyncrasies. Proven ability to provide translations quickly and accurately developed over 15 years of experience.



#### **Skills**

Manage of CAT tools, different language combinations, excellent interpersonal skills, problem resolution, good internet connection, high level of confidentiality, excellent organisational and customer skills.



## **Work History**

2017-01 - Current

## Interpreter

Hospital, International Congress of Psychiatry, ProZ.com

Provided consecutive and simultaneous interpreting services at events, on video calls and over the phone.

Specialized in the medical field.

#### 2004-01 - Current

#### Freelance Translator

Icon Plc., Lionbridge, RWS, Dr. Ricardo Corral

Translations, Localizations, Proofreading.

Accurate translations following clients requests and in some cases using their own translation software.

Always meet tight deadlines.

Specialized in Clinical Trials documents such as Protocols, Investigator's Manual, Patient's Questionnaires and diaries, Letters, Informed Consent Forms, Patient Reported Outcomes, etc.



## **Education**

2006-07 - 2020-12

#### **Clinical Trials Monitor**

Austral University - Buenos Aires

2011-03 - 2017-12

Master in Psychoneuroimmunoendocrinology

Favaloro University - Buenos Aires

2015-11 - 2015-11

2019-09 - Current

## Certificate in Language Teaching To Adults: English Education

Cambridge University - London

## Master in Conference Interpreting

London Metropolitan University – London

## **Advanced Medical Terminology Training for Interpreters**

January 2021

#### **HIPPA Compliance Course for Remote Interpreters**

January 2021



## Software

SDL Trados 2021, MemoQ 2015, Workspace,



## Languages

English, Spanish, Portuguese, French